

# 2021-05-14 Meeting notes

## Date

14 May 2021

## Attendees

- [Elisa Kendall](#)
- [Pete Rivett](#)
- [Jefferson Braswell](#)

## Agenda

1) Use Case reminder

2) Where we are on our road map.

3) Open Action Items

4) JIRA Issues Review - <https://jira.edmcouncil.org/projects/IND/issues/IND-17?filter=allopenissues>

5) Todays content discussion.

SMIF OWL-UML

SKOS

RDF/S

6) For next week.

## Proceedings:

Dan sent regrets for today's meeting. Today we focused on IND-107, and agreed to some revisions of the definitions of market rate, daily average market rate, and end of day market rate, as well as changing the type for the individual example value we have for the DJIA from market rate to numeric index value. The results will be posted to github shortly for approval.

## Decisions:

## Action items

